

From: Russell, Richard
Sent: Tue, 5 Aug 2025 19:41:36 +0000
To: Jereza, Catherine
Cc: Young, James
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Info on JH Cambell of note
Attachments: 2025_08_05 - Campbell Power Plant - Hourly Data - June 2025 - v3 - incl all costs.xlsx

Katie – James suggested I share this with you.

Trump Admin's saving J.H. Campbell not only (b) (4)

Below is useful analysis from Energy Ventures Analysis. (b) (4)

[REDACTED]

--

Conor,

I extended the attached analysis to (b) (4)

[REDACTED]

• (b) (4)
•
•
•
•
•

Based on our analysis, (b) (4)

[REDACTED]

It's worth noting that this analysis only covers (b) (4)

Hope this helps. Let us know if you have any follow-up questions.

Thanks
Phillip

(b) (4)

(b) (4)



Phillip Graeter
Director
Energy & Environmental Markets
O: (b) (6) | M: (b) (6)
8045 Leesburg Pike, Suite 200
Vienna, VA 22182-2760
graeter@evainc.com

Richard M. Russell
Senior Vice President of Government and Political Affairs
National Mining Association



101 Constitution Ave. NW, Suite 500 East
Washington, D.C. 20001
Direct: (b) (6)
rrussell@nma.org

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

Attachment 1, consisting of 30 pages,
is being withheld in full under Exemption B4.

(b) (4)